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TO: Eric Campbell, City Manager

FROM: Thomas Hartman, PE, Director of Public Works

DATE: March 9, 2021

RE: Resolution for Solid Waste Management and Collection Fees
Summary:

Consider a Resolution for the setting of the Solid Waste Management and Collection Fees.

Background:
In June of 2020, City Council adopted the revised fees outlined below, which became effective

on January 1, 2021:

2021 Fees
¢ Solid Waste Management (SWM) Fee
o $11/month (removes ability for $10/month credit for approved Solid Waste
Management Plans)
e Refuse Collection Fee
o Residential $24/month (includes $11/month SWM Fee)
o Commercial ranges from $31.00/month to $331.00/month (includes $11/month
SWM Fee)

This proposed Resolution incorporates revised monthly charge schedules for customers located
in the Central Business District and those not located in this district. The difference in the
schedules is that customers located within the Central Business District receive solid waste
collection Monday through Friday. It also incorporates charges related to the City’s new Toter
container program. Those fees include a $10/month additional charge for customers opting to
receive a second Toter container, and it outlines the cost for replacement of the Toter container,
should that be required.

Solid waste operations and services will remain unchanged.

Key Issues:
N/A

Environmental Impact:
N/A




Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Prior Actions:
N/A

Alternatives:
Do not pass the Resolution and fees will remain unchanged.

Community Engagement:
N/A

Recommendation:
Staff recommends adoption of the Resolution.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2. Presentation

Review:



